
Traffic Advisory Panel 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Traffic Advisory Panel to be held as 
follows for the transaction of the business indicated.

Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Thursday, 19 December 2019

TIME: 12.15 pm, or at the later rising of the Planning & Transportation
Regulatory Panel

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting.

The role of the Traffic Advisory Panel is consultative. Decisions in respect of
items on the agenda will be made at a future Lead Member Briefing for Planning
& Sustainable Development, having considered the representations made at this
meeting.

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence. 

2  Declarations of interest. 

3  Minutes of meeting held on 14 November 2019. (Pages 1 - 2)

4  City of Salford (Victoria Crescent, Eccles) (Prohibition of Waiting 
and Limited Waiting Parking Place) Order 2019. 

(Pages 3 - 20)

5  City of Salford (Overdale and Linksway, Swinton South) 
(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting) Order 2019. 

(Pages 21 - 34)

6  Any other business. 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 2602
Claire Edwards, Democratic Services E-Mail: claire.edwards@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



TRAFFIC ADVISORY PANEL

14th November, 2019

Meeting commenced:  1.45 p.m.
          “            ended:   1.55 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillor Antrobus - Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable
Development – in the Chair

Councillors Burch, Cammell, Clarke, Dawson, K. Garrido, Mashiter, Nelson, 
N. Reynolds and Walker.

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

The Chair welcomed those present and outlined the procedure for the meeting.  He 
explained that the role of the Traffic Advisory Panel was consultative and indicated that 
decisions in respect of the proposals to be considered would be made at a future Briefing 
of the Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable Development, or at a Joint Briefing with 
the Lead Member for Housing & Neighbourhoods, having considered the respective 
reports, along with the representations and comments made at this meeting.

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Dickman, Edwards, Linden, 
Morris and Sharpe.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 19th September 2019 were agreed as a correct record.

4. CITY OF SALFORD (DALTON STREET AND CARLTON STREET, ECCLES)
(ALGERNON STREET AREA RESIDENTS’ PARKING) AMENDMENT ORDER 2019 
(TRO 2258)

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place, which detailed four 
objections that had been received regarding a proposal to introduce Residents’ Permit 
Parking restrictions in order to improve the parking situation in the area, together with the 
responses that had been provided.  The proposal had been developed in response to a 
request that had been made to the Eccles Highways Task Group for the Monton Zone B 
Residents’ Permit Parking Scheme to be expanded to include Dalton Street and Carlton 
Street in Eccles.    

None of the objectors were present at the meeting.

The Panel expressed general support in respect of the proposed scheme.

The Chair indicated that he was minded to approve the introduction of the proposed traffic 
regulation order, as detailed in the report.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Traffic Advisory Panel – 14th November 2019 2
5. CITY OF SALFORD (ROSTON ROAD, SALFORD) (PROHIBITION OF WAITING)

ORDER 2019

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place which detailed an 
objection that had been received in relation to a proposal to introduce a ‘No Waiting At Any 
Time’ traffic regulation order on Leicester Road, at its junction with Roston Road and Coke 
Street West and at the junction of Roston Road and Roston Court.  The proposal had been 
developed in response to a request from the East Salford Community Committee 
Highways Task Group for such an order to be introduced.  Transport for Greater 
Manchester (TfGM) fully support the introduction of the proposed restrictions which would 
assist bus movement and ensure that passengers can board/alight directly onto the 
footway.

The objector was not present at the meeting.

The Chair reported that an email had been received from Councillor Saunders indicating 
that both he and Councillor Leitner were in favour of the proposed traffic regulation order.  
They acknowledged the concern of the objector but felt that, given the limited nature of the 
restrictions, as the reply to the objector stated, it should not be too much of a problem for 
them and their neighbours.

The Panel expressed general support in respect of the proposed scheme.

The Chair indicated that he was minded to approve the introduction of the proposed traffic 
regulation order, as detailed in the report.

Page 2



Page 1 of 17

Part 1 - Open to the Public ITEM NO.

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE

TO LEAD MEMBER FOR PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

TRAFFIC ADVISORY PANEL

19th December 2019

TITLE: CITY OF SALFORD (VICTORIA CRESCENT, ECCLES) (PROHIBITION OF 
WAITING AND LIMITED WAITING PARKING PLACE) ORDER 2019

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable Development consider the 
objections, the contents of this report and the deliberations of the Traffic Advisory 
Panel and make a decision to:
 
(i) accede to the objection(s) in part;
(ii) approve the modifications to the scheme as set out in this report; 
(iii) authorise the advertisement of the proposals in modified form; and
(iv) if no objections are made or maintained, authorise the making of the Traffic 
Regulation Order in the modified form.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

A request has been made to the Eccles Highways Task Group to look into parking 
issues on the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent in Eccles. Complaints have been 
received about cars parked all day preventing people finding on street parking space 
near the local facilities.

It was proposed to introduce ‘Limited Waiting’ parking places Monday – Friday 8am – 
6pm 2 hours no return within 2 hours and ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ Traffic Regulation 
Order on cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent, Eccles to resolve the parking issues.

A traffic management scheme has been designed to introduce ‘Limited Waiting’ 
parking places Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm 2 hours no return within 2 hours and ‘No 
Waiting at Any Time’ Traffic Regulation Order on cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent, 
Eccles. These parking restrictions are indicated in the attached Appendix 1 and 2.

The Traffic Regulation Order to introduce Limited Waiting and ‘No Waiting at Any 
Time’ restrictions was legally advertised on 18th July 2019 for 21 days; during that 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Page 2 of 17

time 5 objections and 1 representation of support have been received in connection 
to the proposal. 
 
The original proposal was to introduce Limited Waiting Parking Places on the south 
east side, close to the cul-de-sac end, right next to the proposed ‘No Waiting at Any 
Time’ restrictions. This was intended to provide a turnover parking places for nearby 
schools and nurseries. These parking places were proposed next to a house with a 
garage but no driveway. 

After consideration of objections, and after consideration by the Eccles Highways 
Task Group, it is proposed to re-advertise an amended scheme to provide ‘Limited 
Waiting’ parking places Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm 2 hours no return within 2 hours 
closer to the junction with Clarendon Crescent adjacent to Clarendon Garden, to 
provide a turnover of parking spaces to serve nearby nurseries, schools and people 
who might need to use free 2 hours parking place as well as parents to drop off and 
pick up their children. These restrictions will also relocate some of long stay parking. 
Restrictions will be on south east side where there are no houses, hence no direct 
inconvenience for residents.

The ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions at the end of cul-de-sac end of Victoria 
Crescent should be introduced to create turning area for drivers, so they do not have 
to reverse cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent in order to leave the street.

The majority of the street remains unrestricted.

Background

The cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent is an unrestricted street and it is subject to 
20mph speed limit. The site is relatively close to Salford Royal Hospital and there are a 
number of schools/nurseries in the area. Complaints have been received about cars 
parked all day preventing people finding on street parking space near the local facilities. 
This also causes vehicles parked obstructing driveways which causes inconvenience for 
local residents.

The Eccles Highways Task Group has considered requests and a measure to address 
the problem was proposed consisting of the introduction of ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ and 
‘Limited Waiting’ Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm 2 hours, no return within 2 hours 
restrictions.

To address parking issues at the closed end of Victoria Crescent it was proposed to 
introduce ‘Limited Waiting’ parking places which would be situated on the south east 
side, where there are no driveways (however there is one house with a garage without 
driveway) and ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ on the cul-de-sac end to enable drivers to turn 
around and leave the street on a forward gear. The proposed width of limited waiting bay 
would be 2.25 metres.

These restrictions are detailed in Appendix 1 and Appendix 2.

Page 4



Page 3 of 17

The scheme was consulted upon by the Traffic Management Unit, local councillors and 
emergency services on 23rd May 2019 until 6th June 2019. During this period no 
objections were received.

The scheme was subject to formal legal advertising on 18th July 2019, for 21 days to 12th 
August 2019. Letters were sent out to premises directly affected by restrictions on 
Victoria Crescent (letter reproduced in Appendix 3). During this period five objections and 
one representation of support to the scheme were received.

The Objections

The first objection is made by a local resident. The resident advised that his 
representations are submitted on behalf of 3 residents. The residents should sign 
separately the representations or submit separate representations. In these 
circumstances received representations can only be treated as one objection. Summary 
of grounds of the objection and suggestion is shown in the table below.

Ground of the objection
The proposals relate to one side of the road – the opposite side of the road remain 
with no restrictions. The proposals will move issues to the opposite side of the road 
but will create further issues because there are driveways that can be blocked 
whereas on the side subject of these proposals only have there is only garage and 
no driveways.

Urban Vision response1

Limited Waiting parking places on the south side of Victoria Crescent will provide 
more parking places to use. If the restrictions be provided on the north side of 
Victoria Crescent there would be less parking places within the same length of 
parking restriction. Additionally the probability of blocking resident driveways may 
increase. 

Ground of the objection
The proposals will mean that the resident would not be allowed to park outside their 
house without being faced with penalty charges. There are times, holidays etc. 
where all three residents cars are parked all day, every day. Therefore, the resident 
would park on the opposite side of Victoria Crescent and there would be no space 
for anybody else to park and parking problem would move. Alternatively the 
resident suggest they could park on Half Edge Lane creating other traffic issues 
especially at school drop off and pick up times for cars and pedestrians (even fully 
on the road since vehicles shouldn’t park on the pavement at all).

Urban Vision response
2

The resident was advised that they could park on the restrictions up to 10 am and 
then from 4pm to fully use the available parking on the restriction for longer stay. 
However for longer stay the resident would need to find alternative parking place. 
With regards to the parking opportunity on Half Edge Lane opposite the entrance to 
Cranford House it should be noted that according to Highway Code there should be 
no parking opposite or within 10 metres (32 feet) of a junction, except in an 
authorised parking space.

Ground of the objection

3
The objector believes the nearby nursery raised complaints about parking cars 
preventing them to park near nursery. The resident thinks the proposed restriction 
would move nursery staff to park on the streets nearby. The objector thinks that 
Council’s Statement of Reasons to provide pick up and drop off area is specifically 
for nearby nursery. The proposed Limited Waiting for two hours means that people 

Page 5



Page 4 of 17

parking for hospital appointments will still be able to park on Victoria Crescent as it 
is a short walk from the hospital. If this was a pick-up / drop-off area then limited to 
fifteen minutes would provide plenty of time for nursery parents.

Urban Vision response
The request for consideration of the restrictions was made to the Eccles Highways 
Task Group and cannot be disclosed as this would affect their right to privacy. It is 
possible that nursery staff might need to find a different place to park their vehicles 
or use alternative means of transport. It is intended to provide pick-up and drop-off 
parking places for the numerous nearby schools and nurseries and also for people 
who might want to go to the hospital or have meeting with school teachers, etc. 
Limiting parking places to 15 minutes would create enforcement issues and would 
not help to fully use the provided parking spaces. 

Ground of the objection
The objector says it would be better to have these restrictions on the street from the 
Clarendon Crescent junction up to the nursery. It would provide a safer and more 
logical area for parents to drop off children if the designated restriction area was 
actually outside the nursery and the space downwards from there where there is 
more room because residents there have driveways and there is a large, open 
green space on the parking side.

Urban Vision response

4

Moving restrictions adjacent to Clarendon Garden will be considered. It should be 
noted that most houses of the north side of Victoria Crescent cul-de-sac end have 
driveways.

Ground of the objection
The resident says driveways will become blocked on a more regular basis and the 
safety of children, pedestrians, motorists and others will become a serious issue.

Urban Vision response
5 Obstruction to the driveway can be dealt with by the Greater Manchester Police. 

Alternatively between 8.30am to 4pm affected residents can contact Parking 
Services to report a blocked driveway and ask for enforcement. Limited Waiting 
parking places would not change the road safety situation for road users. The ‘No 
Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions are proposed to create turning head for vehicles 
so they can exit Victoria Crescent cul-de-sac end on a forward gear.

Ground of the objection
The resident advises that their ability to park outside their house will be lost and this 
will cause significant problems if they will have to park elsewhere. Also the objector 
says it might escalate to further problems like in example damage to the cars, 
vandalism and/or car theft.

Urban Vision response6

It should be noted that Victoria Crescent is an adopted highway and everybody can 
park there subject to not causing an obstruction. It is not a Council requirement to 
provide on street parking places for residents. Damage to the cars, vandalism 
and/or car theft might happen everywhere.

Ground of the objection

7

The objector says that introducing the restrictions adjacent to Clarendon Garden 
would provide greater benefit because:
- There are no residents directly impacted by the proposal and all houses on the 
opposite side of the road have driveways. 
- It provides better and safer drop-off/pick-up facilities for parents. 
- There remains parking available for residents. 
- It provides more space for drop off/pick up to actually accommodate volume rather 
than create a multitude of further problems.

Page 6



Page 5 of 17

Urban Vision response
- The residents opposite the Limited Waiting restrictions are also considered as 
directly impacted by the restrictions. All houses on whole north side of cul-de-sac 
end of Victoria Crescent have driveways.
- It provides similar drop-off pick-up area in terms of road safety as after dropping 
off or picking up passengers drivers would need to drive to the end of cul-de-sac 
end to be able to turn around. However it should be noted that possibility of drivers 
reversing the short stretch from Limited Waiting parking places might increase.
- The amount of parking places available for residents would be the same only on 
different length of cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent.
- Indeed more Limited Waiting parking places can be provided adjacent to 
Clarendon Garden.

Ground of the objection
The objector believes the Resident Permit Parking scheme would solve any issues 
in the area.

Urban Vision response8
As majority houses on Victoria Crescent (and in surrounding streets) have 
driveways under current Councils Parking Policy the Resident Permit Parking 
scheme should not be introduced.

Suggestion
The objector would like to request that the solid white line outside indicating no 
parking is extended towards the end of the cul-de-sac to provide space for 
residents to park.

Urban Vision response1 Access Protection Marking (APM) is an advisory road marking and should be 
provided to indicate that there is a dropped kerb where vehicles should not park as 
the access is needed at all times. It cannot be extended where there are no 
dropped kerbs or be used as a marking of private parking spaces on a public 
highway.

Suggestion
The resident suggests to continue with the proposed double yellow line markings at 
the end of the cul-de-sac to provide turning safe turning space for cars but adjust 
the placement of this so as not to impede on residents in that corner.

Urban Vision response
2

The proposed ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions are at minimum to provide safe 
place for vehicles to turn.

Suggestion
The resident suggests that there should be an unrestricted area where it is 
proposed to introduce Limited Waiting parking places to provide parking places for 
nursery staff.

Urban Vision response3

Currently there is an unrestricted area where nursery staff, residents and 
commuters can park. If the Limited Waiting parking places are moved adjacent to 
Clarendon Garden the area would remain unrestricted.

Suggestion
The objector suggests re-painting solid white lines outside residents’ driveways to 
ensure these are respected by motorists. Also either remove or repaint the white 
line at the public path exit.

Urban Vision response

4

APM should be requested and paid by the residents unless it is considered that 

Page 7



Page 6 of 17

proposed restrictions might affect driveways without an APM. As part of this 
proposal some APMs are to be provided or re-painted.

Suggestion
In the spaces between driveways on the opposite side of the road, either create 
spaces without restrictions for nursery staff or create drop off area with a maximum 
waiting time of fifteen minutes.

Urban Vision response5

Limited Waiting restricted to 15 minutes would create enforcement issues and 
would not help to fully use provided parking spaces. Additionally the probability of 
blocking resident driveways may increase.

Suggestion
Alternative suggestions could include an exemption permit/pass/notice which could 
be displayed in our car(s) meaning we’re not subject to the restrictions.

Urban Vision response6

There is no possibility to provide concessions for residents on Limited Waiting 
parking places or on ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions.

The second objection is made by a local resident. The resident is objecting to the 
scheme because the proposal would create a worse parking situation than it is currently. 
The resident has been advised that it is possible that some of commuters parking taking 
place on the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent might move to other streets in the area. 

The third objection is made by a local resident. Summary of grounds of the objection and 
suggestion is shown in the table below.

Support
The objector supports introduction of ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions at the 
cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent.

Urban Vision response1 ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions at the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent are 
recommended to introduce as it will ensure the turning head is kept clear at all 
times. That will enable vehicles to turn around and leave the cul-de-sac on a 
forward gear.

Ground of the objection
The area proposed is too small. The vast majority of this section of Victoria 
Crescent will still be available for free, unrestricted parking so car users looking for 
somewhere to park will continue to drive into this section of the road throughout the 
day.

Urban Vision response2

If the Limited Waiting parking places or other restrictions such as ‘No Waiting’ 
would be introduced the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent would be over 
restricted and it would case inconvenience for residents as well as other people 
using the road.

Ground of the objection
The objector says that parents dropping off and picking up children are not causing 
road safety concerns only long stay commuters parking. The congestion is not 
where the parking is - it is further down the Crescent alongside and opposite 
Clarendon Green.

Urban Vision response

3

It is considered that moving traffic is causing more road safety concerns than 

Page 8



Page 7 of 17

parked vehicles. Also there is a tendency that parked vehicles are slowing down 
traffic (Victoria Crescent is subject to 20mph speed limit). 

Ground of the objection
The limited section of the road designated for 2 hour parking is simply not big 
enough to even accommodate a small percentage of the school drop-off traffic.

Urban Vision response4 It is intended to provide a turnover of parking spaces for schools, nurseries, hospital 
and other people who might need to leave their car for 2 hours. Longer sections of 
Limited Waiting will make the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent over restricted 
and may cause inconvenience for local residents.

Ground of the objection
If a 2 hour parking restriction is imposed why not put it parallel to Clarendon Garden 
on the Crescent? There is a longer stretch there with no housing so it does not 
compromise any residents either. Furthermore, both the Gardens and the houses 
behind them are part of the Ellesmere Park Conservation Area.

Urban Vision response5
It should be noted that Limited Waiting parking places adjacent to Clarendon 
Garden would provide similar drop-off pick-up area in terms of road safety as after 
dropping off or picking up passengers drivers would need to drive to the end of cul-
de-sac end to be able to turn around. The possibility of drivers reversing short 
stretch from Limited Waiting parking places might increase.

Suggestion
A clear solution would be to introduce a residents parking / permit scheme. We 
were told this is not provided for houses with driveways but there is a successful 
precedent for such schemes on streets very close to ours where parking is by 
permit on roads where most houses have driveways or garages. These include St 
Georges Crescent, Park Road, Wilton Road, Rugby Road, Oakville Drive, Victoria 
Road and many more. Such a scheme down the residential side, together with 
extended 2 hour parking restriction in front of Clarendon Green, would instantly 
solve this problem and make this a safe street to live on and for children, cyclists 
and pedestrians using it.

Urban Vision response
6

As the majority houses on Victoria Crescent (and on surrounding streets) have 
driveways, under Councils Resident Permit Parking Policy a Resident Permit 
Parking scheme could not be introduced. The above mentioned streets are part of 
established Hospital Resident’s Parking scheme which was paid by the Hospital 
and it was introduced before Council’s Residents Permit Parking schemes policy. It 
should be noted that in terms of road safety there is no difference between parked 
commuter’s vehicle and parked resident’s vehicle; both vehicles will cause the 
same safety concern.

The fourth objection is made by a local resident. Summary of grounds of the objection 
and suggestion is shown in the table below.

Support
The objector supports introduction of ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions at the 
cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent.

Urban Vision response1 ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions at the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent are 
recommended to introduce as it will ensure the turning head is kept clear at all 
times. That will enable vehicles to turn around and leave the cul-de-sac on a 
forward gear.

Page 9



Page 8 of 17

Ground of the objection
We feel that to put an area of restricted 2 hour parking as suggested will not solve 
the problem and just push all the other cars parked for the day into the remaining 
area and not provide enough for the nurseries and schools and make parking for 
residents more problematic also. Some who have parked all day have parked partly 
across the drive also making it very hard to get cars out.

Urban Vision response
2 It is intended to provide a turnover of parking spaces for schools, nurseries, hospital 

and other people who might need to leave their car for 2 hours. Longer section of 
Limited Waiting will make the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent over restricted 
and may cause inconvenience for local residents. It is possible that some of 
commuters parking taking place on the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent might 
move to other streets in the area. Obstruction to the driveway can be dealt with by 
the Greater Manchester Police. Alternatively between 8.30am to 4pm affected 
residents can contact Parking Services to report blocked driveways and ask for 
enforcement.

Ground of the objection
We have two cars and only space for one on the drive and often in the day I have 
been unable to park on the street. Also when having work done on the house, 
workmen have struggled and we have to move our car from the drive to allow them 
a space and park ours elsewhere. Reducing the available unrestricted parking will 
only serve to make the space available more in demand by residents, their friends 
and family, people parking for the day or overspill of the nursery/school goes. This 
would mean the congestion would remain and dangers to pedestrians.

Urban Vision response

3

It is not in Council’s policy to provide on street parking places for residents or 
parking concessions. Longer sections of Limited Waiting parking places will make 
the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent over restricted and may cause 
inconvenience for local residents. Limited Waiting parking places could be 
considered adjacent to Clarendon Garden.

Suggestion
We would suggest residents permit parking along the side of the street where the 
houses are and restricted parking on the other side extending further. This would 
stop the street being heavily congested throughout the day time and so lessens the 
risk for pedestrians including children attending the number of nurseries and 
schools nearby. Roads nearby such as Wilton and Victoria Road have parking 
permits even where people have large driveways with garages. To increase the 
limited waiting time parking without permits would create significant difficulty for 
residents, pushing all day time parkers to that side.

Urban Vision response
4

As the majority of houses on Victoria Crescent (and on surrounding streets) have 
driveways under current Councils Residents Parking Policy the Resident Permit 
Parking scheme could not be introduced. The above mentioned streets are part of 
Hospital Resident’s Parking scheme which was paid by the Hospital and it was 
introduced before Council’s Residents Permit Parking schemes policy. Increased 
length of Limited Waiting restrictions might move long stay parking to the north side 
of cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent where there are driveways.

The fifth objection is made by a local resident. The resident is objecting to any Traffic 
Regulation Order as the proposals in his opinion will not resolve the current parking 
issues and will make parking for residents more difficult than currently. The objector 

Page 10



Page 9 of 17

believes that the parking restrictions do not go far enough to make a difference to the 
existing problem of parking on the street and improve safety. The resident recommends 
that the Limited Waiting parking places to be extended to the Clarendon Garden and rest 
of the street to become Residents Permit Parking only (including the area where ‘No 
Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions are proposed).

The ‘No Waiting at Time’ restrictions are proposed to provide turn around space at the 
end of Victoria Crescent cul-de-sac, so drivers can leave the street on a forward gear. 
Limited Waiting parking places are introduced to provide rotation of parking places for 
people who wish to go to nearby nurseries, schools, hospital, etc. Longer sections of 
Limited Waiting will make the cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent over restricted and 
may cause inconvenience for local residents. As majority houses on Victoria Crescent 
(and on surrounding streets) have driveways under current Councils Parking Policy the 
Resident Permit Parking scheme could not be introduced.

The support is made by a local resident. The resident welcomes ‘no waiting zone’ on 
Victoria Crescent and would like to see similar restrictions on the road nearby where also 
commuter parking takes place.

The resident was advised how to apply for restrictions. It was also clarified that the 
proposed scheme is not a ‘No Waiting Zone’ (or Resident Parking Permit). The scheme 
is to provide double yellow lines at the end of cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent to 
enable drivers to turn around and Limited Waiting parking places which seeks to provide 
rotation of parking spaces for nearby schools and nurseries. 

Consideration of the Objections

Urban Vision Engineers agree that Limited Waiting parking places will cause less 
inconvenience for residents if they would be introduced adjacent to Clarendon Garden, 
near junction with Clarendon Crescent. Also more parking places could be provided 
along that stretch due to no accesses to garages, entrances which are marked with 
Access Protection Markings. These restrictions however should be introduced along with 
‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions on south side of Victoria Crescent and west side of 
Clarendon Crescent to ensure that sharp bend of that junction is kept clear especially 
during school pick-up and drop-off times.

The originally proposed ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions at the cul-de-sac end of 
Victoria Crescent should be introduced as advertised to provide turn around parking 
spaces and to enable drivers to leave the street on a forward gear.

Therefore, officers recommend re-advertising the modified scheme for Limited Waiting 
parking places Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm 2 hours, no return for 2 hours and ‘No 
Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions. 

The proposed Legal Schedule and a plan for the modified TRO are shown at Appendix 4 
and 5.

Recommendation

It is recommended to authorise the advertisement of the proposals in modified form; and 
if no objections are made or maintained, authorise the making of the Traffic Regulation 
Order in the modified form.

Page 11



Page 10 of 17

Appendix:

1. Legal schedule as advertised
2. Plan as advertised
3. Letter sent to residents
4. Amended legal schedule
5. Amended plan

Page 12



Page 11 of 17

APPENDIX 1 – SCHEDULE AS ADVERTISED

SCHEDULE 1
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

Victoria Crescent – from a point 16 metres north east of the north western side of the 
cul-de-sac end in a south westerly, easterly and north easterly direction (around the 
cul-de-sac end) to a point 8.5 metres north east from the south eastern side of the 
cul-de-sac end 

SCHEDULE 2
LIMITED WAITING PARKING PLACE

Operative Monday to Friday 8.00am to 6.00pm 
Waiting limited to 2 hours, no return within 2 hours

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Part of road authorised to 
be used as a limited waiting 
parking place

Class of 
Vehicle

Manner of 
standing in the 
limited waiting 
parking place 

Days and 
hours of 
operation of 
the limited 
waiting 
parking 
place

Maximum 
length of 
stay in the 
limited 
waiting 
parking 
place

All that part of the south 
eastern side of Victoria 
Crescent which is bounded 
on the south eastern side 
by so much of the 
carriageway of that highway 
as extends from a point 8.5 
metres north east of the cul-
de-sac end of Victoria 
Crescent for a distance of 
38.3 metres in a north 
easterly direction, having a 
width throughout of 2.25 
metres

Any 
vehicle

Wholly within the 
limits of the 
parking place and 
parallel to the 
kerb with the 
nearside of the 
vehicle adjacent 
to the edge of the 
carriageway

Monday to 
Friday
8.00am to 
6.00pm

Maximum 
stay of 2 
hours, no 
return within 
2 hours

Page 13



Page 12 of 17

APPENDIX 2 – PLAN AS ADVERTISED

P
age 14



Page 13 of 17

APPENDIX 3 – LETTER SENT TO RESIDENTS

18th July 2019

Subject: 

VICTORIA CRESCENT – LIMITED WAITING AND PROHIBITION OF WAITING

Dear Sir or Madam,

A request was made to Urban Vision by the Eccles Highways Task Group to review the parking 
situation in your area following requests from local residents. 

Therefore it is proposed to introduce ‘Limited Waiting’ parking places Monday – Friday 8am – 
6pm 2 hours no return within 2 hours and ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ Traffic Regulation Order on 
cul-de-sac end of Victoria Crescent, Eccles. 

Limited waiting parking places would be situated on the south east side. ‘No Waiting at Any 
Time’ is proposed on the cul-de-sac end to enable drivers to turn around and leave the street on 
a forward gear.

A copy of the proposed Order, a plan of the area and statement of the Council's reasons for 
proposing to make the Order may be examined at Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Rd, Swinton, 
M27 5DA, 9.30 am – 4.30 pm Monday to Friday. Details can be viewed online at 
http://www.salford.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-travel/roads/traffic-orders/. 

If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send the grounds of your objection in 
writing to Fiona Ledden, City Solicitor: phlegal@manchester.gov.uk or PO BOX 532, Town Hall, 
Manchester, M60 2LA, by the 12th August 2019 quoting ref L/PSH/OUT1093/755.

Page 15

http://www.salford.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-travel/roads/traffic-orders/
mailto:phlegal@manchester.gov.uk


Page 14 of 17

APPENDIX 4 – AMENDED LEGAL SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE 1
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

Victoria Crescent – from a point 16 metres north east of the north western side of the 
cul-de-sac end in a south westerly, easterly and north easterly direction (around the 
cul-de-sac end) to a point 8.5 metres north east from the south eastern side of the 
cul-de-sac end 
Victoria Crescent – south east side from the extended western kerbline of Clarendon 
Crescent for a distance of 17 metres in a south westerly direction.
Clarendon Crescent – west side from the extended south eastern kerbline of Victoria 
Crescent for a distance of 17 metres in a southerly direction.

SCHEDULE 2
LIMITED WAITING PARKING PLACE

Operative Monday to Friday 8.00am to 6.00pm 
Waiting limited to 2 hours, no return within 2 hours

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Part of road authorised to 
be used as a limited waiting 
parking place

Class of 
Vehicle

Manner of 
standing in the 
limited waiting 
parking place 

Days and 
hours of 
operation of 
the limited 
waiting 
parking 
place

Maximum 
length of 
stay in the 
limited 
waiting 
parking 
place

All that part of the south 
eastern side of Victoria 
Crescent which is bounded 
on the south eastern side 
by so much of the 
carriageway of that highway 
as extends from a point 17 
metres south west the 
western kerbline of 
Clarendon Crescent for a 
distance of 49 metres in a 
south westerly direction, 
having a width throughout 
of 2.25 metres

Any 
vehicle

Wholly within the 
limits of the 
parking place and 
parallel to the 
kerb with the 
nearside of the 
vehicle adjacent 
to the edge of the 
carriageway

Monday to 
Friday
8.00am to 
6.00pm

Maximum 
stay of 2 
hours, no 
return within 
2 hours

Page 16



Page 15 of 17

APPENDIX 5 – AMENDED PLAN

P
age 17



Page 16 of 17

Deliberations of the Traffic Advisory Panel

The matter is to be considered at a meeting on 5th December 2019. The objectors have 
been informed of the date of the meeting to enable them to attend.

Recommendation

That the Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable Development consider the contents 
of this report and the deliberations of the Traffic Advisory Panel and make a decision to 
introduce amended Traffic Regulation Order as set out in this report.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:  Local Transport Plan

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: N/A

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: N/A

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Where objections are received by the Council following the 
advertisement of proposals, the decision regarding the implementation of the 
proposals is delegated to the relevant Lead Member for determination, following 
consultation with the Council’s Traffic Advisory Panel.  Adhering to this procedure 
should not give rise to any legal implications. 

Should the recommendations be approved as set out in this report for:

2260 – Victoria Crescent – Prohibition of Waiting and Limited Waiting Parking Places

This will be considered a substantial change to the proposals as advertised. Under 
regulation 14(3) of the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 1996 where modifications appear to make a substantial change 
in the order, the order making authority shall take the steps required by paragraph 
(4). 
The steps in paragraph (4) are such steps as appear to the order making authority as 
appropriate:
(a) Informing persons likely to be affected by the modifications;
(b) Giving those persons an opportunity of making representations; and
(c) Ensuring such representations is duly considered by the authority.

In complying with the above, the revised proposals should be re-advertised before 
making any order.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:   N/A

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS:

There are no procurement implications contained within the report.

Page 18



Page 17 of 17

HR IMPLICATIONS: N/A 

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: None

CONTACT OFFICER: Judyta Hands       TEL NO: 0161 779 6097

WARD TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: Eccles

Ben Dolan
Strategic Director, Place

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 1

 Part 1 - Open to the Public 
 

 

 
 

 
REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE 

 
 

TO LEAD MEMBER FOR PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
 

TRAFFIC ADVISORY PANEL 
 

19th December 2019 
 

 
City of Salford (Overdale and Linksway, Swinton South) (Prohibition and 

Restriction of Waiting) Order 2019 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
That the Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable Development consider the objection, the 
contents of this report and the deliberations of the Traffic Advisory Panel and make a decision 
to: 
 
Authorise the making of the Traffic Regulation Order in the form given in the Notice of 
Proposals as set out in this report. 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 
A request has been made to Urban Vision from Swinton and Pendlebury Highway Task 
Group to introduce a Prohibition of Waiting Traffic Regulation Order on Overdale and 
Linksway as marked on attached plan. 
 
Transport for Greater Manchester (TfGM) have fully supported the introduction of these 
restrictions to assist bus movement and to ensure passengers can board/alight directly onto the 
footway. The bus operator has also supported the request for restrictions to assist bus 
movements. 
 
The Traffic Management Unit have been formally consulted on the proposals for introducing 
a ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ and ‘Monday to Saturday 8am to 8pm restriction ‘Traffic 
Regulation Order on 5th August 2019. The proposal also includes two Bus Stop Clearways; 
there were no objections received from emergency services or local councillors. 
 
The TRO was legally advertised on 24th October 2019 for 21 days, during which time three 
objections were received, with an additional objection received after objection period. All 
four objections are included within this report. 
 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 2

The matter will be considered at a meeting of the Traffic Advisory Panel on the 19th 
December 2019. All objectors are invited to provide representation in respect of the proposed 
scheme. 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Overdale, Swinton is a one-way street and has an hourly bus service number 73.  
The No.73 runs between Clifton, Swinton, Pendleton, Ordsall and Salford Quays. Overdale is 
entirely residential (in the one way section) and parking demand is high at certain times of the 
day in certain areas. Parking sometimes takes place partially on the footway which can also 
create difficulties for pedestrians. 
 
The issue was raised at the Swinton and Pendlebury Highways Task Group and as part of the 
initial investigation into the issue the views of TfGM and the bus operator were sought. 
 
In October 2018, TfGM confirmed that the operator of the service experienced numerous 
issues traversing Overdale over the previous 12 months with parked vehicles, including two 
collisions and eight route diversions away from Overdale. 
 
The bus operator detailed particular locations where they experience issues due to parked 
vehicles.  
 
The proposals seeks to install junction protection through double yellow lines indicating 
‘Prohibition of Waiting at any time’ in order to deter parking at the junctions in line with the 
advice in the highway code. In addition, at a particular location highlighted by the operator, 
daytime restrictions Monday to Saturday 8am to 8pm fronting 51 to 55 Overdale & ‘Bus Stop 
Clearway Monday to Saturday 8am to 8pm’. These hours coincide with the operating hours of 
the service on Overdale and should ensure that the carriageway is available for bus services 
(and other large vehicles) to negotiate the road as well ensuring the stops are not obstructed 
by parked vehicles whilst the bus service operates.  
 
Transport for Greater Manchester and Swinton & Pendlebury HTG members have fully 
supported the introduction of these restrictions to assist bus movement and to ensure 
passengers can board/alight directly onto the footway. 
 
The affected lengths of the proposals are detailed in this report and indicated on the plan. 
 
Residents that were directly affected by the proposal were written to with a copy of the site 
Notice and plan of the proposals, a total of 55 properties in total. Three objections were 
submitted to Legal Services during the objection period, with an additional objection being 
forwarded to a local councillor which has also been included. 

 
 
CONSIDERATION AN RESPONSE TO THE OBJECTION: 
 
Objector’s Comments Urban Vision Response to the Objector 
OBJECTION 1 
Firstly as a residential area the adverse 
effect on house values many residents own 

  
 
 

Page 22



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 3

their own homes and feel prospective 
buyers would perceive this a problem area 
        issues and restrictions outside the 
house would hinder the professionals in 
the medical field who call upon him 
 
over the years feels the problems have 
arisen not through the residents parking 
but the Buses size ...originally a Mini Bus 
was of service for many years ...the bigger 
buses arrived bringing with them many 
problems ....the rd onto the estate houses a 
school which employees use to park 
....The Bus is so large it mounts the 
pavement which is used by children 
walking to and from Grosvenor rd 
(massive danger) and also due to this has 
damage the Pavements ....The Bus needs 
to be a smaller bus for the route .... 
The siting of Bus Stops ....why can the 
stops be re sited to the corner Rockery 
areas making a Lay by with seating and 
restructure  the car parking....this will cut 
down on the maintenance costs of the 
Rockeries ... 
       feels restricting Parking will cause 
conflict amongst neighbours it will spoil 
the community spirit over parking wars!!!! 
These restrictions bring with it 
implications ..... 
It is also of interest to not what other 
soloutions have been thought of and why 
because of no recorded Parking issues 
have these restrictions been suggested 
when it once again the size and tonnage of 
Bus to Big  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
The public highway is provided for the 
movement of traffic rather than as parking areas. 
Parking is tolerated in areas where it is safe and 
does not cause a difficulty to the passage of 
traffic. 
Visitors will have ample opportunity to park on 
nearby unrestricted lengths of road. 
 
 
 
 
Bus style and type has evolved over the years, 
with greater priority being placed on low floor 
and easy access. This in some circumstances 
does mean that the operator may has larger bus 
on the fleet, but they offer better accessibility to 
passengers. The bus only has to mount the 
pavement as a result of thoughtless parking by 
residents. The carriageway, if no parking was 
taking place, would be more than capable of 
accommodating the bus. 
 
 
TfGM have a process with regards to relocating 
bus stops. This amount of work seems excessive 
for this type of facility.  
 
 
 
Numerous properties in the area benefit from off 
street parking provision. These restrictions are 
proposed to ensure that larger vehicles can use 
the road, including the bus service. They will 
also benefit other large service vehicles. 
 
TfGM have provided supporting information on 
the problems parking in the area has caused to 
bus services. 

OBJECTION 2 
 
I am writing to object to the proposed 
restrictions outside my property on 
Overdale Swinton. Given by Salford city 
council. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 4

 
As I reside with my family at      Overdale 
the restriction on both sides of my abode 
would cause so much inconvenience re 
parking. 
 
I have several OBJECTIONS which I 
strongly feel I have the rights to be 
reconsidered. 
My        and as his      progresses he 
sometimes resides with us. Recently we 
have undergone       to our property to 
accommodate     with       . Which will 
mean eventually          with us full time as    
is becomming a danger to live          
My      regularly takes him to 
appointments and these restrictions would 
cause problems as we also have        who 
my      cares for full time as a     due to my 
work. There is no car parked outside the 
front of              from 8 am till 8 pm the 
majority of the time as my vehicle is at 
work. 
My      car therefore is parked on the side 
of my property which is now going to be 
double yellow lines. How is this fair ? This 
could also effect our car insurances as our 
veichles should be parked outside our own 
property .  
I am also      which is going to cause more 
inconvienience as       is going to have the          
and not going to be able to park outside 
my own home . it’s disgraceful. 
Another objection would be how the effect 
of this parking restrictions is going to 
effect the value of my own home which 
has just undergone the extensive work to 
accomodate my        This would de value 
the property to a degree leaving us with 
negative equity . Who would be liabel to 
recompensate us for this ? 
I bought the property      years ago as           
has been on the estate from when the 
houses were built and i would of never of 
considered a property with parking 
restrictions . 
 
There seems to be no recoreded issues to 
date with parking of multiple vehicles so 
why and how has this arisen ? We have 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10m of junction protection is proposed to the 
side roads of Overdale, as advised in the 
Highway Code, parking should not take place 
within 10m of a junction. 
Insurance companies usually ask if the vehicle is 
usually parked in a garage, drive or on street. If 
the proposer states that the vehicle is parked on 
street, this space on the highway can never be 
guaranteed. Insurers will be aware of this. 
 
 
 
The public highway is provided for the 
movement of traffic rather than as parking areas. 
Parking is tolerated in areas where it is safe and 
does not cause a difficulty to the passage of 
traffic. 
 
 
 

Page 24



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 5

never had a notice to say any of our 
vehicles have been blocking or obstructing 
the road of the bus route .Please advise me 
on the other options which have been 
considered and the reasons they was not 
considered ?  
These restrictions willl have a 
disproportionate effect on the running of 
daily life to my family members . 
 
Reflectining on the map shown it would be 
more viable to disreguard the restrictions 
and re site the bus stops .There are two 
areas of shrubbery which costs the council 
money to upkeep . Would it not be a more 
feasable option to flaten these areas 
creating a bus lay by incorporating maybe 
a seat or shelter . This would then give the 
residents a more suitable place to use the 
transport system without distrupting mine 
and other residents parking rights ! 
Outside thier own homes which 
theoretacally could cause implications 
with the vehicle insurance premiums as 
cars should be parked safely outside your 
own home over night or day when not in 
use ! 
 
Origionally when the bus service was 
introduced approx 40 years ago the bus 
route was passed on the terms that the bus 
was a small mini bus style  . The bus over 
the years has gone from this small style 
sized bus to now a substantial size . A big 
sized bus which is what we see on normal 
busy roads not a residential estate . Due to 
the size of the bus i do believe this is what 
has also ruined my outside wall at the 
front of my property as the vibrations have 
caused cracks in the wall and also cracks 
in the wall on my stairs inside . I never had 
this problem untill the buses become much 
larger ! I can send pictures to prove this . 
This bus route is not a busy commute 
route . The bus route isnt used by many 
residents anymore not like it used to so 
this big bus sould not be coming onto a 
small residents housing estate . There are 
lots of children on this estate and it could 
only be a matter of time before there is a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The issue has been raised with the Swinton and 
Pendlebury Highways Task Group and they 
have prioritised funding for this proposal. TfGM 
have provided supporting information on the 
problems parking in the area has caused to bus 
services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TfGM have a process with regards to relocating 
bus stops. This amount of work seems excessive 
for this type of facility.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bus style and type has evolved over the years, 
with greater priority being placed on low floor 
and easy access. This in some circumstances 
does mean that the operator may has larger buse 
on the fleet, but they offer better accessibility to 
passengers. The bus only has to mount the 
pavement as a result of thoughtless parking by 
residents. The carriageway, if no parking was 
taking place, would be more than capable of 
accommodating the bus. 
The resident cab provide their own structural 
advice for consideration. 

Page 25



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 6

big accident !  
An      resident pointed out that the bus 
doubling in size has caused the issues with 
all this not the residents parking and this     
does use the bus once a week to do     
shopping ! 
 
Please be advised on a closing note i want 
to strongly object ! 
As this estate was always a residential area 
with plentiful parking and should stay that 
way . Parking restrictions will cause 
friction amongst residents . 
 
  
OBJECTION 3 
 
I have been advised to write to you with 
my Objections to the above scheme. 
 
I am a         and quite frankly the single 
yellow line proposed in your scheme on 
the corner by      Overdale will cause 
me immense pain... I have       issues and 
being a          I realise I could park on the 
line for just 3 hours then have to move my 
car...again and again.... 
 
As we drive on the left in this country 
surely it would make sense to put the line 
down the left hand side of the kerb after 
the Layby...?  
 
Being a pensioner and living with my         
who also has difficulty       also I can not 
afford to install a driveway on a            
 
Please take this letter as a notice of 
objection to the scheme. 
 
 I hope you will take another look at these 
plans as  I do not feel they are fair to the 
residents at no      Overdale who have 
always parked their cars responsibility and 
over the    years I have lived here  have 
never once caused and obstruction on the 
road but feel I am being unfairly treated... 
Please note I have contacted My MP on 
this matter. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Blue Badge holders are permitted to park on 
restrictions for up to 3 hours, in line with the 
National concessionary scheme. They should not 
park in such a manner as to cause a danger or 
obstruction. Much of the street is unrestricted so 
there is likely to be no need for a Blue Badge 
holder to park on the restrictions (during the 
operational hours) and then to move the vehicle 
every 3 hours. 
 
This is a one way street, this point is not 
relevant. However, the bus operator has 
confirmed that parking on the inside of the bend 
is creating difficulties. 
 
 

Page 26



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 7

OBJECTION 4 
 
hello, I am writing to see parking 
restrictions planned for my road, ie 
overdale, I live at   and the proposed 
scheme has yellow lines      neighbour and     
gate, we seem to be the only ones directly 
affected in this way, i have contacted my 
local councillors, with no response, the 
local mp says    cannot do anything 
because parliament is suspended hope you 
can help yours       
 
OBJECTION 4 (Additional Submission) 
 
Dear Madam, I am writing to lodge my 
complaint re Salford councils plans to 
install parking restrictions on my estate, I 
can understand them wanting to keep 
bends clear yet, I live on a straight piece of 
road with Linksway in front     , most of 
the problems the bus service has appears 
to be on a Saturday with people parking 
company vehicles. Whenever they can we 
also have the problem of the Local football 
e running club member and families 
parking where they want sometimes 
double parked the local school also should 
be notified about an overspill on to top of 
Overdale. I would also like to see a 
sleeping policeman installed on the bend 
to the east of my house, to slow traffic 
down before there is an accident.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
No specific objection point raised 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The extents of the restrictions have been shared 
with TfGM and the bus operator. 
This objector confirms that there is an issue with 
parking in the area, 
 
 
This issue can be considered by the Highways 
Task Group. 

 
The objectors will be invited to the Traffic Advisory Panel meeting 
 

 
Appendix 

1. Legal schedule. 
2. Drawings detailing the proposed  (attached drawing) 
 

APPENDIX 1 – Schedule of Restrictions 
Schedule: 1 ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ Restriction. 
 
Road 
Name 

Side Details 

Overdale South 
east 
side 

from a point 10 metres north eastern extended kerbline of Overdale to 
a point 10 metres south western extended kerbline of Overdale in a 
south westerly direction. (near 152 Overdale.) 

Overdale Both from south of the south eastern extended kerbline of its junction with 

Page 27



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 8

sides Overdale for a distance of 10 metres in a south easterly direction. 
(near 152 Overdale.) 

Overdale West 
side 

from a point 10 metres south of the southern extended kerbline of the 
Acresfield Close to a point 10 metres north of the northern extended 
kerbline of the Acresfield Close in a northerly direction. 

Acresfield 
Close 

Both 
sides 

from west of the western extended kerbline of its junction with 
Overdale for a distance of 10 metres in a westerly direction.  

Overdale South 
side 

from a point 10 metres east of eastern extended kerbline of Linksway 
to a point 10 metres west of the western extended kerbline of 
Linksway in a westerly direction. (near 92-94 Overdale.) 

Linksway Both 
sides 

from south of the southern extended kerbline of its junction with 
Overdale for a distance of 10 metres in a southerly direction. (near 
92-94 Overdale.) 

Overdale South 
west 
side 

from a point 10 metres east of south eastern extended kerbline of 
Linksway to a point 10 metres north of north western extended 
kerbline of Linksway in a north westerly direction. (near 72-74 
Overdale.) 

Linksway Both 
sides 

from south of the south western extended kerbline of its junction with 
Overdale for a distance of 10 metres in a south westerly direction. 
(near 72-74 Overdale.) 

 
Schedule: 2‘Prohibition of Waiting Mon to Sat 8 am to 8 pm 
 
Overdale North 

side 
from east of the north eastern extended kerbline of Linksway for 
a distance of 33 metres in a north easterly direction (near 53 
Overdale.) 

Appendix B  
Legal Site Notice advertised on 24th October 2019. 
 
Appendix C 
Drawings detailing the proposed (attached drawing) 

- TRO 2255 – Overdale.pdf 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the proposals outlined in this report be approved for the reasons set 
out above and the City Solicitor be authorised to advertise the necessary Traffic Regulation 
Orders and to make the Orders should no objections be maintained.

 
 
KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Local Transport Plan 

 
 
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:  
 
Currently there is unrestricted parking on Overdale and at its junction with Linksway access, 
leading to parked vehicles which is reducing visibility and safety at the junction. 
 

Page 28



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 9

A ‘Bus Stop Clearway’ road markings and restriction signs will be provided on the existing 
bus stop to keep clear of the parked vehicles. 
 
This proposal will assist in promoting safe manoeuvres at the junctions as well as providing 
improvements for bus passengers.

 
 
ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  
 
The proposed TRO  restriction will be marked out in accordance with the Traffic Signs 
Manual and Traffic Sign Regulations and General Directions (TSRGD 2016). 

 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS:  
Date provided: 6th September 2019 
 
When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services or the execution of 
works, the City Council must comply with the requirements of the Public Contracts 
Regulations 2015 and its own Contractual Standing Orders failing which the decision may be 
subject to legal challenge. 
 
The report seeks approval for the instruction of Urban Vision Partnership Limited to 
introduce parking restrictions at Overdale, Swinton as detailed in the report, and in that 
regard, the Council will effectively appoint Urban Vision under the terms of the exclusivity 
arrangement with them contained in the Development Services Partnership Agreement which 
provides the Council with suitable rights and protections. In any event, the value of the works 
does not exceed £10,000, for which CSO’s provide that an informal written quotation from 1 
(or more) suitable person(s) or firm(s) is compliant. 
 
A Traffic Regulation Order(s) will be required to introduce the waiting restrictions, which 
should not give rise to any particular legal implications provided the works and procedures 
are carried out in accordance with the relevant statutory requirements, which would include 
the consideration of any objections to the proposed TRO(s).

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
Date provided: 9th September 2019 
 
The cost of the proposed scheme will be met from the Highways Devolved Capital allocation 
for Swinton and Pendlebury, Salford, in the 2019-20 financial year. 

 
 
PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS:  
Date provided: 6th September 2019 
 
Urban Vision Partnership was procured through a fully compliant OJEU process.  The 
services outlined within the report are delivered under the exclusivity agreement in line with 
the Council’s contractual standing orders.

 
 

Page 29



TAP- TRO 2255 Overdale, Swinton South, Salford 10

HR IMPLICATIONS: N/A 
 

 
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: None 

 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Yogeshwari Patel         TEL NO: 0161 779 4857 
 
WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: Kersal, East Salford, Salford. 
 
 
 
Ben Dolan 
Strategic Director, Place 
 

Page 30



APPENDIX -B TRO 2255 Overdale

 

 Part 1 
 

 

APPENDIX B

TO LEAD MEMBER FOR PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

City of Salford (Overdale and Linksway, Swinton

 
TRO Ref 2255 for the Overdale 
 
TRO published on the public notices section of the website (as per the link below).
 
https://www.salford.gov.uk/parking
 
Plan of the proposal and site notice is 
 

The site notice hereby given that

Overdale- NWAAT   SITE NOTICE AND DRAWING

Part 1 - Open to the Public 
 

 

 
APPENDIX B- Legal Site Notice  

 
TO LEAD MEMBER FOR PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

TRAFFIC ADVISORY PANEL 
5th December 2019 

 
City of Salford (Overdale and Linksway, Swinton South) (Prohibition and Restriction of 

Waiting) Order 2019 

Overdale was legally advertised on 24th October 2019

TRO published on the public notices section of the website (as per the link below).

https://www.salford.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-travel/roads/traffic-orders/overdale/

Plan of the proposal and site notice is attached. 

The site notice hereby given that 

SITE NOTICE AND DRAWING 

 

 

TO LEAD MEMBER FOR PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 

South) (Prohibition and Restriction of 

 

2019 for 21 days. 

TRO published on the public notices section of the website (as per the link below). 

orders/overdale/ 

 

Page 31



APPENDIX -B TRO 2255 Overdale- NWAAT   SITE NOTICE AND DRAWING 

 

The Council of the City of Salford proposes to make the 
City of Salford (Overdale and Linksway, Swinton South) (Prohibition and Restriction of 

Waiting) Order 2019 under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. 
 
The effect of the proposed Order will be to introduce the following provisions  
 
No Waiting At Any Time on: -  
Overdale  

(i) SE side from a point 10m N eastern extended kerbline of Overdale to a point 10m S 
western extended kerbline of Overdale in a south westerly direction (near 152 
Overdale)  

(ii)   Both sides from S of the S eastern extended kerbline of its junction with Overdale for 
a distance of 10m in a S easterly direction (near 152 Overdale)  

(iii) W side from a point 10m S of the southern extended kerbline of the Acresfield Cl to a 
point 10m N of the northern extended kerbline of the Acresfield Cl in a northerly 
direction 

(iv)  S side from a point 10m E of eastern extended kerbline of Linksway to a point 10m 
W of the western extended kerbline of Linksway in a westerly direction (near 92-
94 Overdale); and  

(v) SE side from a point 10m E of S eastern extended kerbline of Linksway to a point 
10m N of N western extended kerbline of Linksway in a N westerly direction (near 
72-74 Overdale)  

 
Acresfield Cl – 

(i) Both sides from W of the western extended kerbline of its junction with Overdale for a 
distance of 10m in a westerly direction.  

 
Linksway –  

(i) Both sides from S of the southern extended kerbline of its junction with Overdale for a 
distance of 10m in a southerly direction (near 92-94 Overdale); and 

(ii)   Both sides from S of the S western extended kerbline of its junction with Overdale for 
a distance of 10m in a S westerly direction (near 72-74 Overdale). 

 
 No Waiting Mon to Sat 8 am to 8 pm on :-  
Overdale –  

(i) N side from E of the N eastern extended kerbline of Linksway for a distance of 33m in 
an easterly direction (near 53 Overdale).  

 
A copy of the proposed Order, a plan of the area and statement of the Council's reasons for 
proposing to make the Order may be examined at Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Rd, Swinton, 
M27 5DA, 9.00am - 4.30pm Mon-Fri.  
 
Details can be viewed online at - 
http://www.salford.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-travel/roads/traffic-orders/  
 
If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send the grounds of your objection in 
writing to Fiona Ledden, City Solicitor: PO BOX 532, TOWN HALL, MANCHESTER, M60 
2LA or phlegal@manchester.gov.uk by the 14 November 2019 
 
Quoting ref STG/OUT1093/775  
Ben Dolan,  
Strategic Director Place, Dated: 24 October 2019 

Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 14 November 2019.
	4 City of Salford (Victoria Crescent, Eccles) (Prohibition of Waiting and Limited Waiting Parking Place) Order 2019.
	5 City of Salford (Overdale and Linksway, Swinton South) (Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting) Order 2019.

